SocialResources

of the

HIGHLAND PARK

COORDINATING COUNCIL DISTRICT No 10



PREPARED FOR THELOS ANGELES COUNTY COORDINATING COUNCILS
by
WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION

Project 9743

Λ-310-10

State 6,907,387 -1940

Outy 1,604,930 - Jan 1941

ounty 3,020,4

DISTRICT NO. 10 1940

					,
Area	10.78	Sq. Miles		<u> </u>	940 lo
Population Total	(1930 Ce	nsus)	58,660		59,113
tt ti		d to 1938)	63,353		507
6 to 17 years incl		ler 5	12,037		11,22
18 to 25 years incl 25 + 6W		(1938)	7,539	(18-24)	36,78
Racial Population (19	30 Census ad	justed to 1938	totals)		59,11
Native white, nativ	e parentage		· *	40,210	
Native white, forei	gn or mixed	parentage		14,001	
Foreign born white				8,160	
Negro			•	32	
All other or unspec	ified			950	
Population Density, A	verage	5,442 pe	r sq. mile		•
Population Density, M	aximum	23,000 "	n n	•	
Juvenile Delinquency, of 6 - 17 age group	rate per 10	00 (1938)	23.4		
50,259 2,370 2,370 65, 178	2,210	118	45.45	270	370
en mer mer legen l	the same	merce Cendin	Line and	School Strate	the

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Highland Park Council District	. 1-2
Review of the Past Year	. 3-4
Preview of the Coming Year	. 5
Highland Park Coordinating Council Organization - Officers	•. 6
Membership	
Central Offices L. A. County Coordinating Councils	. 6
Parks	. 7
Playgrounds	
Community Centers	. 7
Recreation Centers	
Libraries	. 7
Churches and National Character Building Groups Connected Therewith 8	-9-10
National Character Building Organization Group Headquarters	. 10
National Character Building Group Organizations 11-12-	13-14
Public Schools - Elementary	
Junior High Schools	. 15
Senior High Schools	. 15
Evening High Schools	. 15
Colleges	. 15
Parochial Schools	. 15
Private Schools	
Welfare Agencies	. 16
Police Stations	16
Sheriff Sub-Stations	
Health Departments	. 16
Family Welfare Relief Rehabilitation	16-17
Hospitals, Clinics and Health Agencies	17-18
Child Care - Service	. 18
TOTTO TENTOTODA	19-20
Service and Social Organizations 20-21-22-	23-24
Neighborhood Newspapers	. 24

THE HIGHLAND PARK COUNCIL DISTRICT

Located to the north of the central business section, this district varies in character from an industrial area in the south to a residential community in the central and northern portions. It is not a single community. In fact, due to topographical features such as Mount Washington and the Arroyo Seco, it is actually divided into four areas differing widely in economic and social conditions.

It is a most interesting fact, however, that there is a close correspondence between the presence of the recognized forces that tend to community degeneration, and the presence of high delinquency rates.

The southern area is marked by the presence of a number of industrial establishments employing the lowest grade of labor, and housing conditions around these plants are poor.

The average economic level is low but fairly uniform, and while incomes are small, employment is rather steady. The result is a delinquency area with a low but steady rate and one that shows no indications of a probable large increase.

Two other areas, one lying to the east of Mount Washington, the other on the slopes of the mountain, are residential districts, generally rather low in the economic scale and somewhat difficult to reach with any program. These conditions are resulting in a slow but very steady increase in delinquency rates in the ravines running up from Figueroa Street and deserve attention.

It is in the northern sector where the greater part of the population is concentrated and where the delinquency problem is most serious. It should be noted, however, that this problem is only a relative one.

The general delinquency rate of the area is below the city average and has decreased every year and in regard to the district as a whole should continue under control.

In this northern sector, however, there are definite forces in action - forces not brought into being by the wish or through any fault of the citizens of the community, but by the natural growth of the city.

Some of these forces are the results of changes in population characteristics.

This area was originally a suburban community developed by a type of residents who wished to secure for themselves and for their children, better and cleaner surroundings than they could find in the city. It developed as a community noted for its high moral tone and for its religious activities. This is reflected in the large number of churches, there being at this time 38 in a district with a population of 56,730 people.

The natural growth of the city has, however, destroyed the isolation that alone makes the existence of a community of this type possible. Opportunity in other sections has resulted in younger people as they marry, moving elsewhere and, as the marginal areas in the Arroyo and the hills have been developed, a new class interested primarily in low rentals and low living costs has entered the district. It is fast becoming the numerically strongest element in the population.

These newcomers have not been brought into the general life of the community, in fact, there is a certain antagonistic feeling on the part of the original residents, and the antagonism perhaps intensified by the fact that the new population group has a much larger proportion of young people.

All these are disintegrating influences. They all tend to destroy that respect for the good opinion of one's neighbor that is one of the great cohesive forces in our social system.

The Highland Park Council has recognized this condition and there has been some exceptionally fine work done, especially in the area around York Blvd. and Figueroa Street.

The conditions themselves are still active, however, and it will only be through continued effort on the part of the Council that the high-powered character of the district can be maintained.

Community integration through community cooperation, parent education of the type that deals with mental and ethical, rather than with the physical factors, juvenile group organization and juvenile group leadership, are very plainly indicated. These can set up opposing, constructive forces that can combat and to a great extent nullify the destructive ones with a new and more stable community life as the result.

Review of the Past Year

By

Fred. W. Ax, Past Chairman

The emphasis during the year 1937-38 was on activities rather than meetings. To this end the program for the year included very few outside speakers. Each regular meeting was composed of two parts. The first three-quarters of an hour was given over to committee meetings. Following that the entire group met listened to reports of committees and their recommendations, and decided upon policies and programs of activities.

The balance of this report consists of a summary of the activities and accomplishments of the Council during the year.

Attempts were made to gain the cooperation of Lincoln Heights, Eagle Rock, and Highland Park districts in order to secure a Y.M.C.A. Branch for our district. A meeting was called at which representatives of the Coordinating Councils, service clubs, and high schools of the three communities met with a representative of the Community Chest.

The Environment Committee made a study of community dances with the view to extending this form of entertainment for our young people.

More adequate adult supervision of dances at the playground was obtained through the member organizations.

Two panel discussions were held on community problems, one at the high school and another at an elementary school.

An unsuccessful attempt was made to secure bus service for junior and senior high school pupils in the Mt. Washington area.

The Annandale School Fathers' Forum was supported by letter and resolution in requesting the playground department to furnish playground facilities for older boys and girls in the Annandale section.

A survey was made of the number, variety, and location of liquor establishments in the community. The information was given to various member organizations, and they were urged to report liquor violations to the Board of Equalization. Attempts were made to stop the increase in number of liquor licenses issued in the community.

A large beer parlor and public dance hall had been planned to be established adjacent to the Highland Park Playground, through the activities of the Coordinating Council. This was forestalled

Petitions were circulated through member organizations for placing on ballot, measures for more adequate control of liquor traffic.

The Environment Committee made it possible for the Community Nursery School to keep going by giving benefits and securing from member organizations donations for current expenses (approximately \$40 per month).

A survey was made of places selling salacious literature, and each place requested to stop such sales. Practically 100 per cent cooperation was obtained.

Member organizations were urged to use their influence in exerting pressure upon merchants to cease their illegal selling of cigarettes to minors.

Information was given to members regarding the Federal Housing and Slum Clearance Act.

The Environment Committee investigated traffic hazards at York Boulevard and Aldama Street. They made a report to the traffic department with the result that signals were installed there and consequently traffic hazards were decreased.

At Christmas time the Adjustment Committee cleared Christmas baskets for various organizations in the community, and the Council made arrangements for taking 78 needy children to the Christmas party given by the Lancers.

Some of the members of the Council took a course for Vacation Bible School workers held at the Philharmonic Auditorium.

Arrangements were made for 35 boys and 20 girls to attend Valyermo Summer Camp, sponsored by the Police Department.

The School Board was petitioned to keep open certain playgrounds during the vacation period, and the request was granted.

During the year underprivileged children of the community were taken on several trips. Six trips were taken to ball games at Wrigley Field on Saturday afternoon with an average of 20 on each trip. Three excursions were made to the Los Angeles Zoo with an average of 25 per trip. Two trips were made to the Museum of Arts and Sciences and the industrial exhibits at Exposition Park with about 30 in each group. Twenty children were taken to the Griffith Park Planetarium. Fifteen were taken to the Southwest Museum. Thirty-four youngsters were taken to the performance of "Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs" at John H. Francis Polytechnic High School. Twenty-five boys were taken to the Loyola-Santa Clara football game at the Coliseum. Fifty-four boys and girls were taken to the Greek Theatre to see "Hansel and Gretel." Thirty were taken to visit the County Fair at Pomona.

During the summer vacation period, 12 Vacation Church Schools were conducted with an enrollment of over 1000 and a daily attendance of over 750.

PREVIEW OF THE COMING YEAR

By

P. H. Gilbert, Chairman

The coming year will bring new officers, preferably leaders in the community, who will command larger followings and draw a greater attendance, which has decreased towards the end of the year.

Meetings have been changed from the third Monday to the third Wednesday. This will allow more P.-T.A. members, school principals and church leaders to attend, who otherwise could not be present.

Efforts to help underprivileged boys and girls attend camps and Vacation Church Schools, and enjoy playground activities will be stressed this summer. The Community Hallowe'en Program is a big event in which many Highland Park organizations and merchants always assist.

Efforts to provide places and clubs for the predelinquent, or minor offenders will continue. Well chaperoned young peoples' dances is a need which may be fulfilled this fall.

HIGHLAND PARK COORDINATING COUNCIL ORGANIZATION

OFFICERS

NAME	PHONE	ADDRESS
P. H. Gilbert, Chairman	CL-69127	6150 Piedmont Street
Miss Dorothy Pinneo, Vice-Chairman	CL-67611	6145 No. Figueroa Street
Mrs. Hazel Moore, Secretary	AL-0473	1725 North Avenue 53
Rev. C. N. Queen, Chairman, Character Building Committee		1428 Armadale Avenue
Rev. C. N Queen, Chairman, Adjustment Committee		1428 Armadale Avenue
Mrs Floyd Humphries, Chairman, Environment Committee	AL-3609	6203 Hayes Street
J. R. Shaw, Publicity Chairman	CL-64256	6138 Hillendale Drive
Mrs. Paul Queen, Research Chairman	CL-64422	214 North Avenue 63

MEMBERSHIP

The names of agencies and organizations holding membership in the Highland Park Council are marked with a * in the lists on succeeding pages.

CENTRAL OFFICES
L. A. COUNTY COORDINATING COUNCILS

NAME	PHONE	ADDRESS
Heman G. Stark, Director	MU-9211 Sta. 2087	1112 Law Building
Kenneth Browell, Assistant Director	MU-9211 Sta. 2087	1112 Law Building
R. A. Knauft, Los Angeles County Toy Loan	MI-0915	106 ¹ West Third Street
C. C. Owen, Youth Activities Committee	MU-9211 Sta. 2007	1112 Law Building
H. Whitehead, Vacation Church School	MA-2447 Sta. 1	106 West Third Street, Room 310
Frank Tobey, Publications	MA-2447 Sta. 3	106 West Third Street, Room 307
Frank Morrison,	MU-9211	1112 Law Building
Personnel Director William Burk, Information Division	Sta. 263 0 MA-2447 Sta. 6	106 West Third Street Room 324

DISTRICT NO. 10

PARKS

NAME	ADDRESS

Pearl Street to Avenue 57 Arroyo Seco Garvanza Greaver's Oak Piedmont Triangle Sycamore Grove Walnut Hill Ave.,

Avenue 63 to Meridian Street Dayton Avenue. Avenue 37, and Marmion Way York Blvd., Piedmont and Pasadena Avenues North Figueroa Street and Avenue 49

Monterey Road and Avenue 60

Parkways Woodside Triangle

Woodside Drive North of Pasadena Avenue

PLAYGROUNDS

Key to Special Facilities

SL- Softball Diamond lighted for Night Use A- Archery Ranges B- Baseball Diamonds SP- Swimming Pools T- Tennis Courts C- Community Clubhouse Bldgs. TL- Tennis Courts Lighted for Night Use F- Football and Soccer Fields S- Softball Diamonds WP- Wading Pools

DIRECTOR NAME. ADDRESS 6150 Piedmont Avenue P. H. Gilbert *C-B-SL-TL-Highland Park Mrs. Grenville 2630 Pepper Street *S-Poplar Mrs. Anna Redmond 511 Avenue 46 C-Carlin G. Smith Mrs. Swartz 3580 Verdugo Road *C-B-SL-TL-F-Verdugo

COMMUNITY CENTERS

PERSON IN CHARGE NAME ADDRESS None listed

RECREATION CENTERS

NAME PERSON IN CHARGE ADDRESS None listed

LIBRARIES

LIBRARIAN NAME AND ADDRESS HOURS Mrs. Hoy E. Drake Mon.-Fri, 2-5 P.M. Annandale Mon., Wed., Fri. 7-9 P.M. 7121 No. Figueroa (Some exceptions) Dorothy A. Pinneo Mon.-Sat. 9 A.M. * Arroyo Seco - 1 P.M. 6145 No. Figueroa Street Mon.-Fri.1-9 P.M. Althea Jillson Richard Henry Dana Sat. 9 A.M. - 1 P.M. 3320 Pepper Avenue

DISTRICT NO. 10

CHURCHES AND NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING GROUPS CONNECTED THEREWITH

	CHURCHES AND MALIONAL CHARACTER E	OTTOTING GROOP	2 CONNECTED THEREWITH
	NAME AND ADDRESS	PHONE	MINISTER OR CONTACT PERSON
	*ANNANDALE M.E. 7131 N. Figueroa Street		Rev. W. M. Walker AL-5030
	ALL SAINTS EPISCOPAL 323 North Avenue 56		Rev. W. E. Maison AL-61216
,	BETHEL CHURCH 3307 Marmion Way		
	CHRIST FAITH MISSION 6026 Echo Street		Rev. Amelia Vernon AL-4783
	CHURCH OF THE ANGELS (EPISCOPAL) 1060 North Avenue 64		Rev. Edwin Moss AL-5491
	CHURCH OF CHRIST 4908 York Boulevard	•	Rev. J. Emmett Wainwright AL-8831
	*CHURCH OF GOD 6211 Ruby Street		Rev. L. W. Guilford AL-0797
>	CHURCH OF THE GOOD SHEPHERD (LUTHERAN) 6338 North Figueroa Street		Rev. R. D. Lechleitner CL-62915
>	CHURCH OF THE HOLY APOSTLES (EPISCOPAL) 3315 Verdugo Road		Rev. Charles Maltas CL-66106
	CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST (L.D.S.) 131 South Avenue 57	CL-69503	Bishop Alvin Hoagland AL-8837
>	CYPRESS PARK CHRISTIAN 1145 Cypress Avenue		Rev. Willard Learned OL-4004
,>	CYPRESS PARK PRESBYTERIAN 3300 Merced Street Girl Scout - Troop #85		Rev. Donald Y. Swain CA-12517
>	DIVISION STREET FOURSQUARE GOSPEL 3314 Division Street		Rev. Lulu Peters
	EBENEZER BAPTIST 6314 Garvanza Street		Rev. K. Feldmeth
	FOURTH CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST 5206 N. Figueroa Street	CL-63731	Mr. George Dykeman
,	FULL GOSPEL TABERNACLE 2920 Division Street		John T. Aston CA-3714
	GARVANZA CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE 6150 Meridian Street		Rev. Frank L. Stevens AL-4022

DISTRICT NO. 10

CHURCHES AND NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING GROUPS CONNECTED THEREWITH (Contid.)

	NAME AND ADDRESS	PHONE	MINISTER OR CONTACT PERSON
	GARVANZA CONGREGATIONAL 6406 Ruby Street		Rev. James W. Price AL-4198
	GARVANZA METHODIST EPISCOPAL 111 North Avenue 66 Boy Scout - Troop #95		Rev. E. B. Cole AL-3001
	GLASSELL PARK BAPTIST 2945 Fagle Rock Boulevard Boy Scout - Troop #317		Rev. J. A. V. Pieters PL-12534
	GLASSELL PARK CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE 2921 West Avenue 35		Rev. S. H. Auld SY-43309
	GRACE PRESBYTERIAN 1516 North Avenue 53		Rev. R. Clifton Dorn AL-8211
	HARVESTER MISSION 6417 North Figueroa Street	CL-62885	Rev. T. Marshell Morsey
	HERMON FRA METHODIST 5741 Monterey Road		Rev. E. P. Boyd CL-66751
	HIGHLAND PARK BAPTIST 5817 Monte Vista Street		
>	HIGHLAND PARK CHRISTIAN 235 North Avenue 58		Rev. Alden Lee Hill CL-62413
	HIGHLAND PARK FOURSQUARE GOSPEL 6307 North Figueroa Street		Rev. Clarence Hall CL-62606
>	HIGHLAND PARK FULL GOSPEL MISSION 6035 North Figueroa Street		James Cheek, Pastor AL-1448
	HIGHLAND PARK HOLINESS 6035 Mesa Avenue		John C. Will, Minister CL-64361
	HIGHLAND PARK LUTHERAN 6310 Aldama Street		Rev. L. W. Faulstick CL-67629
	HIGHLAND PARK M. E. 5443 Ash Street Boy Scout - Troop #104 Camp Fire Girls (Cheskchamay)		Rev. Thomas L. Burden CL-61618
•	* HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN 115 North Avenue 53 Boy Scout - Troop #360	AL-8018	Dr. Henry Sears Thompson

Cub Pack #564

DISTRICT NO. 10

CHURCHES AND NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING GROUPS CONNECTED THEREWITH (CONT *D).

	OHOROHED MED WELLGED OFFICE DO		
	NAME AND ADDRESS	PHONE	MINISTER OR CONTACT PERSON
	HIGHLAND PARK TEMPLE (Jewish Center) 5711 Monte Vista Street		Samuel Alkew
	MOUNT WASHINGTON PRESBYTERIAN 4902 Cleland Avenue		Rev. Christopher H. Gaskell, D.D. RI-2833
	OCCIDENTAL UNITED PRESBYTERIAN 4386 York Boulevard	AL-5584	W. Dwight Gellespie, Pastor
<i>></i>	OUR DIVINE SAVIOR CATHOLIC 602 Cypress Avenue at Idel Street		Rev. Maurice Ryan CA-9181
."	ST. BERNARD'S CATHOLIC 3254 Verdugo Road		Rev. J. P. Callaghan AL=2142
	ST. IGNATIUS CATHOLIC 6031 Ave. 61 and Monte Vista St.		Rev. Patrick O'Donoghue AL-63041
•	SPIRITUAL SCIENCE 4949 Monte Vista Street		Rev. Geo. Edwards
نر پر	SPIRITUAL SCIENCE CHURCH 126 North Avenue 58		Rev. C. A. Miller
, >	YORK MANOR CHAPEL (Inter.) 4132 Verdugo Road	•	May Rose Starr, Pastor AL-3534
	NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILD	ING ORGANIZAT	ION GROUP HEADQUARTERS
	*Boy Scouts of America (Headquarters) 1206 So. Maple Ave	,L.A.	T. Pfalsgraph
	Y. M. C. A. Headquarters (Downtown Branch) 715 So. Hope Str	reet,L A	David De Marche
	Woodcraft Rangers (Headquarters) 1031 So. Broadway,	L.A	Robert Gould
	*Camp Fire Girls (Headquarters) 510 So. Spring Str	eet, L.A.	Cornelia G. Stevensor
	*Girl Scouts of America (Headquarters 266 Chamber of Commerce, 1151 So.) Broadway, L.	A. Mrs. S. C. Marriott
	Y.W.C.A. (Headquarters) (Central Branch) 941 So. Figueroa	Street, L. A	• Gay Lawson

DISTRICT NO. 10

NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING GROUP ORGANIZATIONS

NAME	ADDRESS	NUMBER	PERSON IN CHARGE
BOY SCOUTS Boy Scout - Troop #34	1118 Aragon Ave. Los Angeles Aragon Ave. School	15	A. T. Click 138 Hampden Terrace Alhambra
Boy Scout - Troop #43	6460 N. Figueroa Street Burbank Jr. High	27	C. T. Robinson $114\frac{1}{4}$ E. 78th St.
Boy Scout-Troop #55	6045 York Blvd. Highland Park Police Sta	. 17	G. N. Minnick 5663 Baltimore St.
Boy Scout-Troop #61	316 N. Avenue 61 St. Ignatius Church	20	Richard L. Hart 627 Umbria St.
Boy Scout-Troop #69	6150 Peidmont Ave. Highland Park Playground	14	Robt. A. Houghton 6017 La Prada Park
Boy Scout-Troop #70	820 N. Avenue 54 Benj. Franklin High	15	Donald H. Keet 470 N. Ave. 51
Boy Scout-Troop #77	5657 Meridian Street Yorkdale School	4 6	P. O. Kamp 4952 Stratford Rd.
Boy Scout-Troop #94	3311 N. Figueroa St.	22	Joe Tappero 174 N. Avenue 32
Boy Scout-Troop #95	111 No. Ave. 66 Garanza M. E. Church	11	Wm. L. Moje 326 N. Avenue 66
Boy Scout-Troop #96	6930 N. Figueroa St. Annandale School	2 5	C. R. Nelson 6022 Fayette St.
Boy Scout-Troop #102	2757 Delevan Drive Delevan Drive School	27	H. McFaul 2728 Fyler Place
Boy Scout-Troop #104	5435 Ash Street Highland Pk. M.E.Church	31	George A. Daskam 276 So. Ave. 54
Boy Scout-Troop #105	3350 Fletcher Drive Fletcher Drive School	20	Edgar Clickner 1353 Western Ave. Glendale
Boy Scout-Troop #134	2211 W. Ave. 30 Glassell Park School	18	Harold S. Ostranda 333 N. Ave. 51
Boy Scout-Troop #153	6460 N. Figueroa Street Burbank Jr. High	14	W. B. Barstow 5830 Burwood Ave.

DISTRICT NO. 10

NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING ORGANIZATION GROUPS (Cont'd.)

NAME	ADDRESS	NUMBER	PERSON IN CHARGE
DOT GOOTING (G. LA)			
Boy Scout-Troop #154	4545 Toland Way Toland Way School	34	Leo M. Wilkins 915 Mayo Street
Boy Scout-Troop #167	3981 San Rafael Avenue Mt.Washington School	2 3	W. B. R. Williams 4816 Knob Hill Drive
Boy Scout-Troop #317	2945 Eagle Rock Blvd. Glassell Park Baptist Church	27	W. B. Woodrow 1300 So. Adams Street Glendale
Boy Scout-Troop #350	5507 Bushnell Way Hermon School	19	Isaiah M. De Spain 5419 Bushnell Way
Boy Scout-Troop #360	115 No. Avenue 53 Highland Park Presbyterian Church	11	C. T. Henry 6001 No. Figueroa St.
Boy Scout-Troop #560	5423 Monte Vista Street Monte Vista School	12	F. A. Cook, Sr. 6301 Crescent Street
Boy Scout-Troop #583	6150 Piedmont Avenue Highland Park Playground	32	Milton R. Palmer 6170 Myosotis Street
Boy Scout-Troop #616	6957 N. Figueroa Street Strickland Home for Boys	15	F. Edward Owen 422 N. Garfield Blvd. Monterey Park
Cub Pack #522 Klamath	2757 Delevan Drive Delevan Drive School	33	Lyle Taylor 4219 West Avenue 42
Cub Pack #564	115 North Avenue 53 Hihgland Park Presbyterian Church	42	P. K. Messamer 630 North Avenue 53
Cub Pack #654	4545 Toland Way Toland Way School	29	Cecil G. Davis 4522 Corliss Street
Cub Pack #662	815 San Pasqual Avenue San Pasqual Avenue School	20	Russell T. Holt 517 North Avenue 67
Sea Scout Ship #569	6150 Piedmont Avenue Highland Park Playground	19 d	E. B. Ransom 541 Avon Drive, Pasadena
Y.M.C.A.(Downtown Branc Hi-Y Franklin Hi	h) 820 North Avenue 54 (Meets at 715 S.Hope St.	1 3	Ben Bowen 227 Bellevue Avenue

DISTRICT NO. 10

NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING ORGANIZATION GROUPS (Cont'd.)

NAME	ADDRESS	NUMBER	PERSON IN CHARGE
WOODCRAFT RANGERS Little Lodge Black Eagles	632 N. Avenue 50 Aldama School	30	Jack Cooper
Little Lodge Wagion	2211 W. Avenue 30 Glassell Park School	21	Larney Holst
Little Lodge Zuni	6930 N. Figueroa Street Annandale School	30	Jack Cooper
Big Lodge Tawasi	2211 W. Avenue 30 Glassell Park School	34	Robert Gould
CAMP FIRE GIRLS			
Camp Fire Girls Agaming	4451 Mosher Avenue Residence	19	Mrs.Lois Hendrickson 4451 Mosher Avenue
Camp Fire Girls Cheskchamay	5435 Ash Street Highland Park M.E.Church	18	Geneva Jordan 1312 N. Avenue 57
Camp Fire Girls Eluta Pongo	4545 Toland Way Toland Way School	8	Mrs. Martha S. Johnson 1741 College View Pl.
Camp Fire Girls Wah-O-Pongo	4545 Toland Way Toland Way School	6	Mrs. Marie Buckley 4518 Alumni Avenue
Camp Fire Girls Wetomachick	6150 Piedmont Avenue Highland Park Playground	12	Mrs. Irene Brown 1415 Molden Street
Camp Fire Girls Vallani	3301 Marguerita Street Washington Irving Jr.High	11	Mrs. Irene J. Morgan 1818 Gardena Avenue
Bluebirds Happy Hour	4545 Toland Way Toland Way School	21	Mrs. Lillian Wilson 1436 No. Avenue 47
GIRL SCOUTS			
Girl Scout-Troop #37	815 San Pasqual Avenue San Pasqual Ave. School	15	
no Girl Scout-Troop #57	2757 Delevan Drive Delevan Drive School	35	Contact Girl Scout Headquarters for Information as to
Girl Scout-Troop #64	5024 Buchanan Street Buchanan Street School	55	Person in Charge of All Girl Scout Troops
Girl Scout-Troop #85	2692 Merced Avenue Cypress Park Presbyterian	27	
Girl Scout-Troop #108	6460 N. Figueroa Street Burbank Junior High	18	

DISTRICT NO. 10

NATIONAL CHARACTER BUILDING ORGANIZATION GROUPS (Cont'd.)

NAME	ADDRESS	NUMBER	PERSON IN CHARGE
Y.W.C.A. (Central Branch) Girl Reserves Jr. High	6460 N. Figueroa St. Burbank Jr. High	10	Doris Bovee Nancy Peterson Orr Hall, Occidental College, Los Angeles
Girl Reserves Jr. High #1	3311 N. Figueroa Street Nightingale Jr. High	16	Miss M. M. Malneston Miss Z. Moore Occidental College, Los Angeles
Girl Reserves Jr. High #2	3311 N. Figueroa Street Nightingale Jr. High	12	Miss M. M. Malneston Miss Z. Moore Occidental College Los Angeles
Girl Reserves Tri-Y	820 N. Ave. 54 Franklin High	45	Mrs. Lucill D. Fitts 1248 S. Manhattan Pl.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS - ELEMENTARY

Key to Playground Facilities

A- Playgrounds Open After School B- Playgrounds Lighted at Night

NAI	ME	ADDRESS	PRINCIPAL
A-	Aldama	632 N. Avenue 50	Mrs. Inez R. Rightmire
*A-	Annandale	6930 N. Figueroa Street	Frieda C. Boehncke
	Aragon	1118 Aragon Avenue	Mary A. Colestock
A-	Buchanan Street	5024 Buchanan Street	Mabel M. Lawrence
A-	Delevan Drive	2757 Delevan Drive	Anne L. Shephard
	Fletcher Drive	3350 Fletcher Drive	Mrs. Florence M.D.Mount
	Garvanza	317 N. Avenue 62	Clarence W. B. Link
A-	Glassell Park	2211 W. Avenue 30	Elsie M. Jensen
	Hermon	5507 Bushnell Way	Rose Janette Bushnell
A-	Hillside	120 E. Avenue 35	E. T. Conly
A-	Loreto Street	3408 Arroyo Seco Ave.	Mrs.Christine M.Reynolds
*	Meridian Street	6537 N. Figueroa Street	C. W. Harrison
	Monte Vista Street	5423 Monte Vista Street	Mrs. Cora S. Rusling
	Mt. Washington	3981 San Rafael Ave.	Mrs. Ruth W.Blanton, Sub.
*	San Pasqual Ave.	815 San Pasqual Ave.	Martin L. Juneau
A-	Toland Way	4545 Toland Way	Mary I. Nagle
A-	Yorkdale	5657 Meridian Street	Anamay Chapman

DISTRICT NO. 10

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS

Key To Playground Facilities

A - Playground Open After Sc	chool.
------------------------------	--------

THE STATE OF THE S

B - Playground Lighted at Night.

-		
NAME	ADDRESS	PRINCIPAL
*A- Luther Burbank Florence Nightingale Washington Irving	6460 N. Figueroa Street 3311 N. Figueroa Street 3301 Marguerite Street	Sydney V. Good Arthur C. Brown Mrs. Helen S. W. Pierce
and the second	SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS	
MALO	ADDRESS	PRINCIPAL
* Benjamin Franklin	820 North Avenue 54	Robert J. Teall
	EVENING HIGH SCHOOLS	
NAME	ADDRESS	PRINCIPAL
Benjamin Franklin	820 North Avenue 54	Edwin B. Angier
	COLLEGES	
NAME	ADDRESS	PRINCIPAL
Los Angeles College of the Pacific	5832 Ebey Avenue	Byron S. Lamson
Oosidental	1600 Campus Road	Dr. Remsen Bird

PAROCHIAL SCHOOLS

The state of the s	ADDRESS		
Our Divine Savior St. Bernard's St. Ignatius	Cypress & Idell Streets 3254 Verdugo Road Monte Vista Ave. at Ave. 61	Rev.	J. Ryan J. P. Callaghan P. O. O'Donoghue

PRIVATE SCHOOLS

and the second s	ADDRESS	
Hylmard School	5248 Meridian Street Los Angeles	Clydina Bishop Superintendent
Page School For	4511 N. Figueroa Street Los Angeles	Emma E. Page, Principal

DISTRICT NO. 10

The following agencies are those serving this Council area. It will be noted that many of them have their offices outside of the Council district.

WELFARE AGENCIES

		WELFARE AGENCIES			
	NAME	ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE		
	Bureau of Indigent Relief (Lincoln)	126 No. Soto Street Los Angeles	Mrs. E. C. Batz District Superintendent		
	(Pasadena)	1603 Hope Street South Pasadena	Mrs. Elizabeth Bybee District Superintendent		
	S.R.A. (Lincoln)	434 So. San Pedro Street Los Angeles	Mrs. Emily Street Director		
		POLICE STATIONS			
	NAME	ADDRESS	JUVENILE OFFICERS		
:	*Highland Park	6045 York Boulevard	C. S. Peneseau		
		SHERIFF SUB-STATIONS			
	NAME	ADDRESS			
	None listed				
		HEALTH DEPARTMENTS			
	NAME	ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE		
;	*Los Angeles City Health Department	200 N. Spring Street Los Angeles	George Parrish, M.D. City Health Officer		
	FAMI	LY WELFARE RELIEF REHABILITATION			
	American Legion Service Department 1816 S. Figueroa Street, Los AngelesDonald M. Claflin				
	British Benevolent Society 304 South Broadway, Los	Angeles	John B. Creasy		
	Catholic Welfare Bureau of 333 West Second Street,	Los Angeles Los AngelesRt. Rev	. Msgr. Thos. J. O'Dwyer		
	Church Federation of Los A	ngeles			

129 West SecondStreet, Los Angeles _______A. L. Miller

DISTRICT NO. 10

FAMILY WELFARE RELIEF REHABILITATION (Cont'd.)

Family Welfare Association of Los Angeles 26 West Third Street, Los Angeles	Maude M. Roof
Hebrew Free Loan Association 32 225 West Fourth Street, Los Angeles	Sydney Becker
Jewish Committee for Personal Service	Nathan Sloate
Jewish Loan Fund 10 West Temple Street, Los Angeles	Mrs. L. W. Gould Ledeen
Jewish Social Service Bureau 2 610 West Temple Street, Los Angeles	Miss Freda Mohr
Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles Third Street, Los Angeles	Edwin F. Franke
Motion Picture Relief Fund Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles	Miss Wilma Bashor
South Spring Street, Los Angeles	Mrs. A. H. Kerr
Vincent de Paul Society 54 South Broadway, Los Angeles	Dan J. Leahy
Travelers Aid Society of Los Angeles West Third Street, Los Angeles	Mrs. Dorothy Wysor Smith
HOSPITALS, CLINICS AND HEALTH AGENC	PIES
American Red Cross *** Control of the Control of t	Mrs. Marjorie Williams
Central Tuberculosis Clinics West Temple Street, Los Angeles	City Health Department
Child Guidance Clinic of Los Angeles West Adams Boulevard, Los Angeles	Dr. Forrest N. Anderson
Piedmont Avenue, Los Angeles	Lillian Kositza, M.D.
Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles	Miss Lilla V. Swift
Consumptive and Ex-Patient's Relief Association Street, Los Angeles	S. H. Golter

DISTRICT NO. 10

HOSPITALS, CLINICS AND HEALTH AGENCIES (Contid).

Los Angeles Tuberculosis and Health Association 122 East 7th Street, Los Angeles	James T. Stone
Maternity Clinic - City Health Department 225 North Main Street, Los Angeles	Medical Staff in Charge
Mother Cabrini Preventorium R.F.D. #564, Burbank	Sister Natalina
Mt. Sinai Home For Chronic Invalids 416 West Eighth Street, Los Angeles	Max E. Mark
Orthopaedic Hospital 2424 South Flower Street, Los Angeles	Preston T. Slayback
Parent-Teacher Association Clinics 936 Yale Street, Los Angeles	Mrs. Evan Lewis
Ruth Home (Local Business Office) 433 South Spring Street, Los Angeles	Mrs. Ruth Kerr
Vaccinations and Cultures 116 West Temple Street, Los Angeles	City Health Department
CHILD CARE - SERVICE	entral de la companya de la company La companya de la co
Catholic Big Brothers 2202 South Main Street, Los Angeles	Jerome J. Higgins
Catholic Big Sisters 333 West Second Street, Los Angeles	Miss Mae K. Sargent
Catholic Social Action Department 1298 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles	Rev. J. L. Breman
Catholic Welfare Bureau (Children's Division) 333 West Second Street, Los Angeles	Rt.Rev.Msgr.Thos.J.O'Dwyer
Catholic Youth Organization Headquarters 1298 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles	Rev. James E. Dolan
*Church Home for Children 940 North Avenue 64, Los Angeles	Mrs. Martha Euphrat
Kiddie Home 840 North Avenue 66, Los Angeles	Miss Emilie M. Edwards
*Strickland Home for Boys 6957 North Figueroa Street, Los Angeles	Mr. H. B. Snow

DISTRICT NO. 10

PUBLIC AGENCIES

- *Los Angeles City Board of Education Chamber of Commerce, 1151 S. Broadway, L. A.
 Physical Education and Playground Department C. L. Glenn, Supervisor
- *Los Angeles City Park Commission 225 City Hall, 200 N. Spring Street, L. A. Gilbert L. Skutt, Superintendent of Parks
- *Los Angeles City Playground and Recreation Department 305 City Hall, 200 N. Spring Street, L. A. George Hjelte, Superintendent
- *Los Angeles City Board of Education Chamber of Commerce, 1151 S. Broadway, L. A.

 Americanization Department Flora Smith, Principal-School of Americanization
- *Los Angeles City Board of Education Chamber of Commerce, 1151 S. Broadway, L. A.

 Department of Attendance Guy M. Hoyt. Superintendent of Attendance
- *Los Angeles County Department of Charities Bureau of Indigent Relief, Child Welfare District, 129 W.2nd St., L.A. Josephine Tice, Director of Child Welfare
- *Los Angeles County Department of Probation 408 Law Bldg., 139 N. Broadway, L.A. Kenyon J. Scudder, Chief Probation Officer
- Los Angeles County Juvenile Court

 Mrs. Dora Shaw Heffner, Juvenile Court Commissioner
- Los Angeles County Public Welfare Commission 205 South Broadway, L. A. Mrs. Irma Graham, Executive Secretary
- State Department of Social Welfare 311 South Spring St., L. A. Mrs. Bernice Palmer, Los Angeles Representative
- State Relief Administration of Los Angeles County 741 So. Flower St., L. A. Martin Ruderman, Acting Director
- Los Angeles City Board of Education Chamber of Commerce, 1151 S. Broadway, L. A.
 Health Service Section Dr. C. Morley Sellery, Acting Director
- Los Angeles City Health Department 116 West Temple St., L. A. (Headquarters) George Parrish, M. D. City Health Officer
- Los Angeles City Health Department 200 North Spring St., L. A.

Bureau of Housing and Sanitation

M. S. Siegel, Director

Los Angeles City Health Department 200 North Spring St., L. A. Nursing Division Agnes G. Talcott, Director

DISTRICT NO. 10

PUBLIC AGENCIES (CONT'D).

Los Angeles County Department of Charities Headquarters

129 West Second St., L.A. Rex Thomson, Superintendent

Los Angeles County Department of Charities
L.A.County General Hospital Eve

ties 1200 North State St., L.A. Everett J. Gray, Executive Superintendent

Los Angeles County Health Department Headquarters J. L. Pomeroy, M.D., County Health Officer

Los Angeles County Health Department Medical Social Service Bureau 678 South Ferris St., L.A. Irna Garner, Acting Chief

Veteran's Administration Facility General Hospital Wilshire Boulevard, Sawtelle Miss Ann P. Bibber, Senior Social Worker

Veteran's Administration Facility
Medical Social Service Department

Wilshire Boulevard, Sawtelle Miss Ann P. Bibber, Senior Social Worker

Los Angeles County Juvenile Hall
Miss Rhea A. Ackerman, Superintendent

1369 Henry Street, L.A.

Los Angeles County Juvenile Court Judge W. Turney Fox 819 Hall of Justice, L.A.

SERVICE AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

	NAME	ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE
*	American Legion	227 North Ave. 55,	John W. Neuser, Commander
	Highland Park Post #206	Los Angeles	5621 Baltimore Street
*	American Legion Auziliary	227 North Ave. 55,	Mrs. Winnie Ostrander,
	Highland Park Unit #206	Los Angeles	President-333 No.Ave. 51
	Sons of American Legion	227 North Ave.55,	L. Deamar, Chairman
	Highland Park Squadron #206	Los Angeles	5906 Meridian Street
	Anti-Cigarette League	5007 Range View Ave. Los Angeles	James A. Walton, Supt. 5007 Range View Ave.
•	B'nai B'rith Highland	5711 Monte Vista Ave.	Mrs.Irving Moss, President
	Park Auxiliary	Los Angeles	1501 Hill Drive
	Daughters of American Revolution Tierra Alta Chapter	5418 Monte Vista St. Los Angeles	Mrs. F. A. Goodale, Regent 1007 El Paso Drive

DISTRICT NO. 10

SERVICE AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont'd.)

NAME	ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE
Highland Park Chamber of Commerce	5634 N. Figueroa Street Los Angeles	D.M.Cuthbert, Pres. and Secretary 212 N.Avenue 56
*Highland Park Commercial Club	227 North Avenue 55 Los Angeles ,	Wm. Vileta, Pres. 5631 N. Figueroa St.
*Highland Park Ebell Club	131 North Avenue 57	Mrs. Theta Lynn van Dugteren, Pres. 1139 North Avenue 56
*Highland Park Kiwanis Club	5603 N. Figueroa St. Los Angeles	Millard Mier, Pres. 5603 N. Figueroa St.
*Highland Park Women's Club	5601 Buchanan Street Los Angeles	Mrs.J.C.Baddley, Pres. 1422 Mt. Pleasant St.
Historical Society of Southern Calif.	Museum Drive Southwest Museum	Mrs. Ana Begue de Packman, Secretary 631 N. Normandie Ave.
K. of P. Miramonte Lodge #79	6401 Ruby Street Los Angeles	F. H. Cotteral K. of R. & S. 3538 N. Griffin Ave.
Pythian Sisters Miramonte Temple #41	6401 Ruby Street Los Angeles	Marie Guthrie, M. of R. & C. 4936 Stratford Road
Masonic (Blue Lodge) Garvanza	104 North Avenue 56 Los Angeles	Edw.Z.Tolley,Worshipful Master - AT-10076
Masonic (Blue Lodge) Highland Park	104 North Avenue 56 Los Angeles	Albert R. Bennison Worshipful Master UN-1817
Masonic (Blue Lodge) Glassell Park	6405 Garvanza Avenue Los Angeles	George Scili, Worshipful Master - KE-1453
Modern Woodmen of America, Dist. #29 Camp #9603 Garvanza	Cor. Ave.64 and Ruby St., Los Angeles	H. E. Waldschmidt, President 425 North Avenue 64
Neighbors of Woodcraft	227 North Avenue 55 Los Angeles	Mrs. Margaret Watson, Guardian - 4866 Wicopee Street

DISTRICT NO. 10

SERVICE AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont'd.)

NAME	ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE
Order of Amaranth Fortuna Ct. #54	104 North Avenue 56 Los Angeles	Mrs.Edna McMillan,Royal Matron, 5024 Range View Avenue
O.E.S. Highland Park Chapter #263 of Dist.#45	104 North Avenue 56 Masonic Temple	Grace M. Lewis Worthy Matron 1415 Mt. Pleasant St.
O.E.S. Glassell Park Chapter #486 of Dist.#53	6405 Garvanza Avenue Los Angeles	Della Weickardt,Worthy Matron 2667 Moss Avenue
O.E.S. Garvanza Chapter #266 of Dist.#47	104 North Avenue 56 Masonic Temple	Patricia Putman, Worthy Matron 5944 Hayes Avenue
*PT.A., Aldama School	632 North Avenue 50 Los Angeles	Mrs.Florence Johnston President 4655 Nob Hill Drive
*PT.A., Annandale School	6930 N. Figueroa St. Los Angeles	Mrs. Hazel Mc K. Lewis President 6143 Springvale Drive
PT.A., Aragon School	1118 Aragon Avenue Los Angeles	Mrs. Ruth Williken President 2658 Merced Street
PT.A., Buchanan School	5024 Buchanan Street Los Angeles	Mrs. Earl C. Brunner President 5134 Coringa Drive
PT.A., Delevan Drive School	2757 Delevan Drive Los Angeles	Mrs. G.R.Cosgrove, Pres. 2827 Delevan Drive
PT.A., Fletcher Drive School	3350 Fletcher Drive Los Angeles	Mrs.Erie Richards, Pres. 2426 West Avenue 33
*PT.A., Garvanza School	317 North Avenue 62 Los Angeles	Mrs.Lydia Trott, Pres. 227 North Avenue 62
PT.A., Glassell Park School	2211 West Avenue 30 Los Angeles	Mrs.Helen Parker, Pres . 2422 West Avenue 30
PT.A., Hillside School	120 East Avenue 35 Los Angeles	Mrs. Ernest W. Allen Pres122 $\frac{1}{2}$ E. Ave. 32
PT.A., Loreto School	3408 Arroyo Seco Avenue Los Angeles	Mrs.Carl M.Slocum, Pres. 2059 Huron Street

DISTRICT NO. 10

SERVICE AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont'd).

ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE
5423 Monte Vista Street	Mrs. Margaret Vargas,
Los Angeles	President - 124 No. Ave. 58
815 San Pasqual Ave.	Mrs. Agnes Shockley,
Los Angeles	President -910 N. Ave. 67
4545 Toland Way Los Angeles	Mrs.Louise Wagner, President 4450 Alumni Ave.
5657 Meridian Street	Mrs. Ruth E. Wilbur,
Los Angeles	President-5705 Baltimore St.
6460 N. Figueroa Street	Mrs.Davis Gardner, President
Los Angeles	5323 Aldama Street
3301 Marguerite Street Los Angeles	Mrs. Harry Stover, President 3281 Perlita Ave.
820 N. Avenue 54	Mrs. Donald M. Rankin,
Los Angeles	President-1711 No.Ave. 53
5711 Monte Vista Ave. Los Angeles	Mrs.Gerald N. Malony, President 126 So. Avenue 63
6150 Piedmont Street	Mrs. Nina G. Sullivan,
Los Angeles	President-4112 Verdugo Rd.
227 No. Avenue 55	Nubert E.Carter,Commander
American Legion Hall	5460 Nordyki Street
227 No. Avenue 55	Mary Bell Clement, President
American Legion Hall	6023 Tipton Way
227 No. Avenue 55	Ross Olney, Commander
American Legion Hall	4215 West Ave. 40
227 No. Avenue 55	H. Ross Olney, Commander
American Legion Hall	4215 West Ave. 40
4545 Toland Way	Mrs.L.A.Schrader, President
Los Angeles	4326 Toland Way
8091 Meridian Street Los Angeles	Mrs. E.E.Boulding, President 323 Vista Place
	5423 Monte Vista Street Los Angeles 815 San Pasqual Ave. Los Angeles 4545 Toland Way Los Angeles 5657 Meridian Street Los Angeles 6460 N. Figueroa Street Los Angeles 3301 Marguerite Street Los Angeles 820 N. Avenue 54 Los Angeles 5711 Monte Vista Ave. Los Angeles 6150 Piedmont Street Los Angeles 227 No. Avenue 55 American Legion Hall 4545 Toland Way Los Angeles 8091 Meridian Street

DISTRICT NO. 10

SERVICE AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont'd.)

NAME	ADDRESS	PERSON IN CHARGE
W.C.T.U. L. A. City Federation (Hermon Union)	5741 Monterey Road Hermon Church	Mrs. Geneva Ward, President 428 Redfield Avenue
W.C.T.U. L.A. City Federation (Highland Park Union)	N.Ave.56 & Monte Vista St., Christian Church	Mrs. Rachael Lunde, President 4763 Mendota Avenue
W.C.T.U. L. A. City Federation (King Union)	4921 York Blvd. Los Angeles	Mrs. Emma E. Hubbard, President 1876 No. Avenue 52
,	NEIGHBORHOOD NEWSPAPERS	
NAME	ADDRESS	EDITOR
Highland Park News Herald	5906 No. Figueroa St. Los Angeles	0. B. Jaynes
Highland Park Post Dispatch	5123 York Blvd. Los Angeles	H. L. Reed